June Lake Public Utility District

P O Box 99
June Lake, CA 93529
Office 760-648-7778 Fax 760-648-6801

THERE WILL BE A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ON
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 08, 2023 AT 5:30 PM VIA ZOOM. SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF FINDINGS BY THE
BOARD. THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD AS A TELECONFERENCE MEETING IN COMPLIANCE WITH WAIVERS TO
CERTAIN BROWN ACT PROVISIONS UNDER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953(E)(1), IN RELATION TO THE COVID
— 19 STATE OF EMERGENCY. THERE WILL BE NO LOCATION FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE. IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE BROWN ACT, THE DISTRICT IS PROVIDING ALTERNATIVES TO IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE FOR VIEWING AND

PARTICIPATING IN THE MEETING. FOR THE FOLLOWING AGENDA:

JLPUD is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: February 2023 Board Meeting
Time: Feb 8, 2023 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82239820644?pwd=UFB3N1NCaFJEZDFjZjZRL1ZTYWN6UT09
Meeting ID: 822 3982 0644
Passcode: 132077
+16694449171,,822398206444,,,,*132077# US
+16699006833,,822398206444#,,,,%132077# US (San Jose)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kyo1GeWIs

OPEN MEETING
Pledge of Allegiance

FINDINGS TO HOLD TELECONFERENCE MEETING
Approved findings that there is a proclaimed statewide State of Emergency and that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in
person would present imminent risk to health or safety of attendees pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(E)(1).

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

[Government Code Section 54954.2(b})(2)] Additions to the agenda may be considered when two-thirds of the board members present determine a need for immediate action,
and the need to act came to the attention of JLPUD after the agenda was posted; this exception requires a degree of urgency. If fewer than two-thirds of the board members are

present, all must affirm the action to add an item to the agenda. The Board shall call for public comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Speakers should give their name, affiliation if any and the subject they wish to comment on. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. Discussions will not occur at this time.
Topics should be of interest to the District. Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the JLPUD; however, any matter that
requires action will be referred to Staff for report and action at a subsequent Board meeting. To provide comments, join the ZOOM meeting by computer, mobile phone, or dial-
in-number. On ZOOM video conference by computer or mobile phone, use the “Raise Hand” feature to notify the moderator that you wish to speak. If joining the meeting using

the ZOOM dial-in-number, you can raise your hand by pressing *9.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ESCB-Check Register for December 2022 & January 2023

ESCB-Checking Balance for January 2023 $139,702.19 & February 2023 $230,814.84

A/R Past Due for December 2022 $5,677.32 & January 2023 $4,980.67

LAIF-December 2022 & January 2023/Cantella Statement for November 2022 & December 2022
Revenue Budget vs Actuals (Water/Sewer) December 2022 & January 2023

Expenditure Budge vs Actual Report — December 2022 & January 2023

ESCB Credit Card Statements — November 2022 & December 2022




APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval of minutes from the Regular Meeting of December 14, 2022

OLD BUSINESS
1. Discuss/Approve Oh Ridge Sewer Pump Station Upgrade Estimate Cost $200,000.00
2. Discuss/Approve the Purchase of Service Truck, Estimate Cost of $52,932.17

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discuss/Approve Resolution No. 2023-01, Appropriations Limit for the District at $982,180.00 for
Fiscal Year 21-2022

ONGOING UPDATE’S

CalPERS Unfunded Early Payoff Possible Well Drilling
Oh Ridge Upgrade CPA/Audit Update
Main Station 1 Upgrade WWTP Overhaul Update

Solar Panels at the WWTP

BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORT
O&M SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
MANAGER'’S REPORT

EXECUTIVE (Closed) SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Position: Superintendent

ADJOURNMENT

Note: at any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal
counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. Authority: Government Code Section 11126(a)(d)(q). In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 648-7778. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 13, 102-35, 104 ADA Title 1)
Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at the
District's office, 2380 Hwy 158, June Lake, CA 93529

2/03/2023



CONSENT CALENDAR

ESCB — CHECK REGISTER - DECEMBER 2022
ESCB -CHECK REGISTER - JANUARY 2023

ESCB — CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE - $ 139,702.19
ESCB - CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE - $230,814.84

A/R PAST DUE - DECEMBER 2022 - $ 5,677.32
A/R PAST DUE - JANUARY 2023 - $4,980.67

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND SUMMARY - DECEMBER 2022
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND SUMMARY- JANUARY 2023

CANTELLA SUMMARY/TRADE CONFIRM — NOVEMBER 2022
CANTELLA SUMMARY/TRADE CONFIRM — DECEMBER 2022

REVENUE BUDGET vs ACTUALS (Water/Sewer) —- DECEMBER 2022
REVENUE BUDGET vs ACTUALS (water/sewer) - JANUARY 2023

EXPENDITURE BUDGET vs ACTUAL REPORT (Water/Sewer) —- DECEMBER 2022
EXPENDITURE BUDGET vs ACTUAL REPORT (Water/Sewer) - JANUARY 2023

ESCB VISA CARD STATEMENTS — NOVEMBER 2022
ESCB VISA CARD STATEMENTS - DECEMBER 2022



Check #

2577
2
2832
2833
2834
2835
2836
2837
2838
2838
2840
2841
2842
2843
2844
2845
2846
2847
2848
2849
2850
2851
2852
2853
2854
2855
2856
2857
2858
2859
2860
2861
2862
28¢F°

2

280
2866
2867
2868
2869
2870
2871
2872
2873
2874
2875
2876
2877
2878
2879
2880
2881
2882
2883
-89258
-89259
-89260
-89261
-89262
-89263
-89264
-89265
-89266
-89267
-89268
-89269
-89270
el 1

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Claims and/or Payroll Checks List
For the Accounting period of 12/2022

Type Vendor/Employee/Payee Number

sC
sC
sC
sC
sC
sC
sC
SIE

Ao Aav - ML - B L o B v I o R R v B B SR V'

CalPERS-Unfunded

EIDE BAILLY LLP-CPA services

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC -Lab samples
GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL-

USA BLUE BOOK-Gloves

VERIZON WIRELESS-Communications
GENERAL STORE - Small tools & supplies
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT-Rent
STREAMLINE-Website

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY~-Supplies

Larry Wallace-Refund (house sold)
paycheck

Fee's

Fee's

Fee's

Employee
Director
Director
Director
Employee paycheck

Director Fee's

CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSBURSMENT

BLIZZARD FIRE PROTECTION-Firehydrant Inspection
Employee-Glasses

TIMOTHY MORRIS-Bcots

BEST, BEST & KRIEGER-Professional Services
CHANNEL UNION 76-Fuel

DO IT CENTER-Ice Melt

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.-Supplies

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC- Lab samples
STANDARD INSURANCE-Ins. Premium

SURFACE PUMPS, INC- Pump repair

USC FOUNDATION- Membership renewal

LOCAL 12 TUOE, LOCAL 12

HEALTH SDRMA

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON -Utilities

SWRCB -Annual Permit fee (sewer)

IT MEDIC -IT Support

Visa-TK -GM Charges

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS-Communications
AMERIGAS~ Propane

VISA -Office Charges

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

SWRCB -Annual Permit fee (sewer)

BRIAN CARKEET, DDS -Employee dentist

MAMMOTH COMM. WATER DISTRICT- Lab Samples

FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE

PORTER & O'DELL ACCOUNTING -CPA final payment
STANDARD INSURANCE »

JACOB PASCETTI -Clothing/Boots

NAPA OF BISHOP -Auto supplies

Employee Dental

ROCKY MOUNTAIN PRINT SOLUTIONS -1099 Misc & W2's
RICHARD ORLOFF -Clothing

MAMMOTH TIMES -Yearly subscription

SWRCB -Annual Permit fee (water)

SWRCB -Annual Permit fee (water)

DUSTIN FENSTERMACHER -Clothing

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

CALPERS-MISC CALPERS

FIT EFTPS

Employee deduction

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Employee paycheck

Claims
Payroll

Check Amount
10444

600.

684

333.

1264

795.

24

443,
200.

337

505.
974.
91.
91.
19.
2364,
91.
184.

571

57.
119.
1004.

588

80.
50.
342,
352.
2257.
120.
132.
9801.
9423.
24687,
500.

4891

1021.
363.
3092.
1113.
1822,
3453.
88.
456.
460.
11500.

352
364

453.

928

49,
191,
55.
899.
1197,
199.
1404.

2788

1233,
2539.
2379.

1824

3132.

3167

400.
1564.
2509.
1233.

2594

2055.
1824.
133146.

$§ 85,805.
$ 47,340.
$ 133,146.

.83

00

.18

64

.49
06
.30

00
00
.94

85
27

25

25
25
69
25
61

.00
00
99
40
.14

45
00
09
78
50
00
00
48
14

00
00
.02
97
11
20
75
33
00
00
00
17
00
.18
oS)
70
.80
96
27
00
98
96
82
66
.77
87
72
35
.90
26
.84
00
62
65
87
.93
05
30
29

77
52
29

Period

12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22
12/22

Date Issued

12/28/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/02/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/09/22
12/09/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/15/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/722
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/29/22
12/29/22
12/29/22
12/29/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/22/22
12/15/22
12/09/22
12/09/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22
12/08/22



02/03/23 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 1 of 1
13:00:35 Combined Check Register Report ID: W100X1
For the Accounting Period: 1/23

Payroll
Check Date
Check # Type Vendor/Employee/Payee Number/Name Check Amount Period Issued Notes
-89257 Pay P Employee pay 1844.44 1/23 01/05/23
-89256 Pay P Employee pay 2074.59 1/23 01/05/23
-89255 Pay P Employee pay 2604.34 1/23 01/05/23
-89254 Pay P Employee pay 1238.60 1/23 01/05/23
-89253 Pay P Employee pay 2519.07 1/23 01/05/23
-89252 Pay P Employee pay 1922.93 1/23 01/05/23
-89251 Pay P FIT EFTPS 2981.98 1/23 01/04/23
-89250 Pay P CA SDI STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDD 2008.82 1/23 01/04/23
-89249 Pay P CALPERS-MISC CALPERS 3132.26 1/23 01/04/23
-89248 Pay P LINCOLN 457B LINCOLN 457 400.00 1/23 01/04/23
-89247 Pay P Employee pay 1844.44 1/23 01/19/23
-89246 Pay P Employee pay 2074.59 1/23 01/19/23
-89245 Pay P Employee pay 2549.15  1/23 01/19/23
-89244 Pay P Fmployee pay 1238.60  1/23 01/19/23
-89243 Pay P Employee pay ' 2519.07 1/23 01/19/23
-89242 Ppay P Employee pay 1584.15 1/23 01/19/23
-89241 Pay P LINCOLN 457B LINCOLN 457 400.00 1/23 01/19/23
-89240 Pay P LINCOLN 457B LINCOLN 457 400.00 1/23 01/19/23
-89239 Pay P FIT EFTPS 2731.91 1/23 01/19/23
-89238 Pay P CALPERS-MISC CALPERS 3133.19 1/23 01/19/23
2884* Pay P Employee pay 1118.48  1/23 01/05/23
2885 Pay P Director Fees 91.25 1/23 01/05/23
2886 Pay P Director Fees 91.25 1/23 01/05/23
2887 Pay P Director Fees 91.25 1/23 01/05/23
2888 Pay P Director Fees 19.25 1/23 01/05/23
2889 Pay P Employee pay 2292.13 1/23 01/05/23
2890 Pay P Director Fees 91.25 1/23 01/05/23
2891 Pay P CHILD SUPPORT CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 184.61 1/23 01/05/23
2892 Pay P HEALTH SDRMA 10732.60 1/23 01/04/23
2893 Pay P LOCAL 12 TUOE, LOCAL 12 132.00 1/23 01/04/23
2894 Clm SC 732 TODD KIDWELL - Vision 286.16 1/23 01/06/23
2895 Clm SC 716 STREAMLINE 200.00 1/23 01/06/23
2896 Clm SC 671 VERIZON WIRELESS 762.77 1/23 01/06/23
2897 Clm SC 452 MONO COUNTY PARAMEDICS 195.00 1/23 01/06/23
2898 Clm SC 350 JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC 443.00 1/23 01/06/23
2899 Clm SC 247 GENERAL STORE 76.49 1/23 01/06/23
2900 Clm SC 47 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 57.52 1/23 01/06/23
2901 Clim C 722 FILMTEC CORPORATION 0 1/23 01/06/23
2902 Clm SC 755 EIDE BAILLY LLP - CPA 6678.76 1/23 01/06/23
2903 Clm sC 606 SOUTHERN CALIFORNTA EDISON 11819.87 1/23 01/13/23
2904 Clm SC 233 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 1034.25 1/23 01/13/23
2905 Clm SC 23 AMERIGAS 1388.90 1/23 01/13/23
2906 Clm SC 21 AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES 294.33 1/23 01/13/23
2907 Clm SC 306 JACOB PASCETTI - Work clothing 86.19 1/23 01/13/23
2908 Clm SC 43 BEST, BEST & KRIEGER 725.40 1/23 01/13/23
2909 Clm SC 301 IT MEDIC 1294.00 1/23 01/13/23
2910 Clm SC 675 VISA 1633.80 1/23 01/13/23
2911 Pay P Employee pay 1704.52  1/23 01/19/23
2912 Pay P Employee pay 1943.54  1/23 01/19/23
2913 Pay P CHILD SUPPORT CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 184.61 1/23 01/19/23
2914 Pay P HEALTH SDRMA 10732.60 1/23 01/17/23
2915 Clm SC 722 FIIMTEC CORPORATION 38795.40 1/23 01/18/23
2916 Clm SC 675 VISA 0.00 1/23 01/18/23
2917 Clm C 361 KEN BLAISDELL - VOID 0 1/23 01/18/23
2918 Clm SC 361 KEN BLAISDELL — Training Reimb 929.61 1/23 01/19/23
2919 Clm SC 274 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER 47.91 1/23 01/19/23
2920 Clm SC 252 GRAINGER 236.17 1/23 01/19/23
2921 Clm SC 47 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 7.52 1/23 01/19/23
2922 Clm sC 662 USA BLUE BOOK 1178.40 1/23 01/19/23

Grand Total # of Checks: 59 Total: 136782.92 Total Claims 68171.45 Total Payroll 68611.47



1/4/23, 3:56 PM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

s, on”

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

January 04, 2023

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
SECRETARY

P.O. BOX 99
JUNE LAKE, CA 93529

Tran Type Definitions
Account Number: 85-26-001

December 2022 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

https:/fiaifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

2,415,820.51
2,415,820.51

11



2/3/23, 10:40 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

February 03, 2023

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

SECRETARY
P.O. BOX 99
JUNE LAKE, CA 93529

Tran Type Definitions

Account Number: 85-26-001

January 2023 Statement

Web

Effective Transaction Trax:: Confirm Confirm
Date Date P Number Number Authorized Caller Amount

1/13/2023 1/12/2023 QRD 1721660 N/A SYSTEM 12,715.85
1/20/2023 1/19/2023 RD 1722922 N/A TODD KIDWELL 495,998.91
1/20/2023 1/19/2023 RW 1722928 1683258 TODD KIDWELL -195,000.00
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 508,714.76  Beginning Balance: 2,415,820.51
Total Withdrawal: -195,000.00 Ending Balance: 2,729,535.27

https://laifms treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx



2 abeyd

0€11270C 99999 SddDIIIATIANITD ™ NI
e DdIS ‘FSAN
JIQUIBIN ‘TYT] SSOIAIIG [FIDUETL] JEUOREN] T4 POIITED TUNOISY "ONI ‘00 B VTI3LNVS
00°0$ 00'03 (SSO1) NIvO WH3L LHOHS V101
0003 00°0% SSO7 W8] Yoys pemojesiq
00°0% 00°0% ss07 uUe] Yoys
00°0% 00°0$ uren uuej Joys
H(J-01-4031 FPorad suain’y (SSO7) NIvD a3z1vay

R e S A s e A N et '3

uwal suambosqns a3 fo Leonigay v popows sz gogm w-660 ] w0 uo
JGPRTAT 3 spuaprasp puv 1sazsea fo uesgzens uo uovieiofu o,y Buvy> 01 393lgms 5 pup ‘pavdad
SO JUIUCIDI 33 Juzs o3 3T QAT 01 J)GEpRAT uonTILfn Uo PTG pRuTieiatap 51 auiost sgnan |

o T A S M L N G (A

ORGP Ui Sungpu 03 soud 4zppapayosq Aol ot “uerpaopw aiafiod gorsow anol safas sou Lo SZTHELELS 6L'Zb6°1S JWOINI TYLOL
umtp 3y | uoypaoye Aanba sqs e paprpan 2 (o 25uvyoxs up 0 paissy (] | ) $1omposy papay %&3&@.\5.” SZY6LEIS 6126 18 FI8YXVL V101
n‘ku@\wg_&_ wgg&u ﬁh._.ﬂuh__m.-ﬂu an uﬁm&@ﬁwguﬁg NIELEED __o_m£ .Wk.wgﬁhu nt_ﬂwh.nmg‘—wu_ M.QEQ .ﬂﬁx MU«.‘)\ Fé - . = - 1910 olaEx%
sogs fo 321 29 Lo prn spunf pongmiu sprzne fow snicSamo “agie pun ‘a0 paaf sagnbs «aof uopvoogy SL'909°¢€1$ 0£°026' 1§ iseell| eiqexe]
Juneoay “omya sunodsv jpres anol fo suasidau sop 12550 4avs wis sSopusaiad 241 $mogys DOFIEIONTY IUNOIIY 05°/81% 68’123 SpusplAIg sjgeXE |
g ‘ . 9 -03-i2 } 0dod] Ju24am ) INgvXvl
86'V0V'SEL 1S 62v8L'08L 1S % 0°00} viol £ _\”_o
0L°/¥8'081'1$ S5'€91'520' 19 866 sdo - medatnt - e e ot e A i o Bt .0 |m:|.rN7.=
82°/85'2$ ¥2°029'501$ % 20 siexep Aeuopy
POt Juainy) Poriad 4otid Hue2do] omp A ur BSuvyn) uo uazvuLafug aiou 1af rouso0q ROSUTIIIYT 07 433y
%8°66 S E£9°0EV'OVLLS 3SeJaju} peniooy yum enjep Bujpug
$9'620'4% 1saIelu] peniooy [eloj
86 vOP'EE)' L 86'v0V'EEL'1$ (22/0€/L 1 40 SV) INTVA DNIGNT
(SL2i1'ers) 05'2.9% enjep Ul sBueyn
00'0$ 00°0$ sesuedx3 pue see ‘sexe}
ST1veL'el$ 6L 2r8'LS sLodu)
00°0% 00'0$ suonoy ejelodion R -osipy
00°'000°'s2rs 00'0% S[EMEIPYIIAN PUB SUDIPPY
%2'0 S1eep Asuop 899'¢82'2£2% 621v82'0EL'1$ ANTVA DNINNIDIS
NOLLYOOTIV ANNODDV  awg-or-amag PO HadinD) ANTYA LINNOJJV NI IDNVHI

e — N Y.

>>®M>H®>o jun OUU<

UBVINIHIWIW | SHOSIAQAV TVLIAVD

DNI “0D3 YITILNVD
HDNOWHL
QT¥I40 SIILRINDTS =

vver/S-1/v Jequiny junocooy
uoijeiodion - 13HLSIA ALTILA 218N d IMY] INNP

2202 ‘0 JeqwenoN o} ZzZog ‘L Jequuency poLisd ey Joj Juswieje;g




#1L 10 ¢ 8bed

0€T1CTOT 99999 NN LHIFIAHADINIID ™ NW

SY651200 OIS “ASAN
TQUIBA ‘YT S201AT0G [EIDUELT] [EUONEN] (I PSLIIED JUNOOY
val qusmbaigns ags fo Lomagaq us poprous s qorqin W q-6601 o uo
GEPIDAD T SPUSPIUP pup s fo wonvxns wo wouvuciofir jra.y 35wy 0; palgs 7 pun ‘pandad
SINN LB .N.ﬂk U] oﬂ.\h 1 M‘..Na ar V\:Nﬂﬂngmh :Q.gusﬁv__.w\..w Hﬁﬁ\dﬂ&.ﬁﬁ&hﬁ\%&ﬁh_ﬁ.‘%nﬂ Qitornt U\\Mﬁﬂﬂhﬂh
SUOLLITY U5 2 Suryvie 01 401d aoppappooaq ol gnsuer) “uosvsoyw oafuod iy anof. wapfas 100 A S2°068°cS 62 06E'ECS IWOONI TV.LOL
% < - {1
tuq.\u M :unnﬂqﬁahua? oy B R L DYDY U0 PASH (] [ o) SIMPOL] pawps | u%hsmcﬁ puv G/ 06ETS G1065°€S FI8YXVLE VIOL
spunf prsmi pus-paicp) pavdop aup spunf praini wpiies moy Suncouos suopdinso S STy QN SO — —

waoigs fo goue 29 Lo prco spunf jomsmu spmpanes Kot Saraodorms 1xg10 pup wwong pooaf ormbs <of uonmopy 80'8/£°c$ 80'8/£'c$ Iselsjuj ejgqexe |
LUnonYy v suno2sv (9101 inol Jo spussaidas ssops v yova 1oas Bosusrisd a1 snoys wonEsopy sHMOIIY /97218 19721$ Spusping djqexe ]

HY(T-01-473, OLID AUILIN,
06°2ho'STIL LS 00'08 % 0°001 qe=eg it 4 Favxvl
55'G80'8E L 1S 00'0$ £66 e JINOONI

Se7/25 /S 000$ % L0 sieviep Asuop
pored pauny) poradg 40ug uaod “omD)) z BBy Uo UOBTULCIUE 2400 40f S2101100,] STOIUTIIITPY 02 Ry
%866 59 88'ELZ 05 1S 1Se.63Uj Peruooy yim enjep Buipug
86°000'+$ 1SeJelu| peruody 10|
06'2L9'SrL'L$ 067CLo'ShL'I$ (ge/1€/21 40 SV) INTVA ONIANI
S00EC’L$ G0'0€2'L$ en[en u) ebueyn
000$ 00'0$ sesuedxg pue seed ‘sexe|
G.'06e'c$ 6. 06e'c$ sWwoau|
0S5'SS8'0EL' 1S 05'668°0EL 1$ suoioy e1eiodio) B "osIp
09°9EL'v$ 09°9¢L'v$ S[EMEIPUIM PUB SUCIIPPY
%1470 SIMEW Asuow 00'0$ 00°0$ IANTYA ONINNIDIAG
NOILVIOOTIV LNNOJJVY &QQ |E{8\ﬂ \&t& “:Ntxb

e e T e et e o it s, S8

ANTVA LNNOJIV NI IONVHO

BUM\C@\VO HQSOUU<

YYevr/G-ayy equinN UNoddy
uonelodiog - | DI 1SIA ALITILN O118Nd IMVT INAP

2202 ‘L€ Jequese( 01 2Z0g ‘| Jequiese poLIed ey 1o} JueLelrls




% 6€ 80°SE0'ZPS 00°6SL°G88 26 ETL'EVE L9 TLZ'Z¥ Te3ol pung
% rxw 00°86L'8- 00 FFE 00°CFI’‘6 00°0 :Te305 dnoan 3unoooy
S xex 00°86L°8- 00°bbE 00°2ZF1’6 0070 EOANEATY ONILVEEd0 NON 008F
AONIATE DNILVEEIO NON 008F%
% 86 00°2TP 00°829°LT 00°9TZ LT 00°0 :Te3ol dnoan 3unoooy
% 0 00° 0§ 00706 00°0 000 senusasy 12d0 I3Yl0 0OpLy
% I61 00°6bE- 00°L89 00°9€0°T 000 283 butrdder gLy
5 GTT 00°%£0°2- 00°068°¢€T 00°FZ6 ST 00°0 §924 UOTID3UUOD (ZLF
$ 0ST 00°¢8- 00" TLT 00°962Z 0070 s®83 uotlvedsuli QT/p
%0 00°0€8°2 007 0€8°‘2 00°0 00°0 Z# dusg TED0T ZOLP
SHEdd 00L¥
% 0§ 00°009°9 00°002°€ET 00°009°9 00°00T'T :Te3og dnoxn junoooy
% 06 0070099 00°00Z‘¢€T 0070099 00°00T'T ¥gS SeaT I3MOL TT90 02Z97%
SEADYVYHD FIVT PUR ISAMAINI ‘SISVIT 009F
% 29 ZT ELT 061 00 TI6T'G6% 88°LTI0‘S0€E L9 TLT IV :Te3ol dnox junoooy
% 022 2y 1628~ 00°568‘9 ZrT9pT ‘ST 00°0 sbyp az®s 12Y3l0 ZEED
% bL 06°0TF ‘T 00°zeg’s 05" TI26°‘¢ 92" %£9 sbyy zssp jusnbutllad  QEcy
% 66 PO BTO‘LET 00°v96 ‘28% 96" 66 GRZ b LES 0P sbiey) 20TAISS I8N QTER
SEIIAYIS ¥Od SAOUYHD 00€h
% Z 96 L¥9‘EsE 00°96€'6G€ v0°8%L’'S 00°0 :1e30L dnoxp junoody
20 00°08% ‘T 007080 ‘T 0070 00°0 1S3I21Ul ¥3I GETP
€ 7F 20T L 00°6TE"L 95°91¢Z 00°0 xXel KielTtun Qf€Tlh
0 89°€86 92 00°290°L2 Ze 8L 00°0 paInossun Ind ¥3L 0ZIb
: 2 78180 ‘81¢ 00°Ge5‘¢cee 9T €6b ‘S 00°0 pP2Inoas In) ¥3L 0TTh
SEAXYL 00TH
poaT909y PSATEDSY 99 O BSNUSADY pojewrisy dLX pPeoaT=209Yy YIUOR 3IuUSIIND 3JUnoooy
% 3NUIAIY pPaATedSy
VAMAS 0T
A4 \ T H@OHHQm DCHUCDOUU#« 2yl I04g
0TTIg :dI 3xodsy STen3oy sa 32bpng snuaasy JO 3Juswelels 67:T0:91

¢ Jo 1 isbeg

LOTIYLISTd ALITIIA DJIT€Nd dAMVYT INAL

AT,

€2/%0/10



% GE 9L 6EV‘08S 00 0TIV ‘168 vZ 0L6'0TE 1 ¥9Z’LE :Te3oy pung
%0 00°6T 00°61 00°0 00°0 :Te30l dnoxn junosoy
£ 0 00761 00761 00°0 00°0 HOANIATY DONIIVYEA0 NON 008%
INNITATY ONIIVIAIO NON Q08%
% 502 00°€65'0T- 00°GET'0T 00°82L'02 00°0 :Tejol dnozy junoddy
$ 211 00°bPTT- 00°9¢€6 0070601 00°0 S1S0D BANIXTA 05LE
% TST 00°G0L- 00°68£°T 0070602 00°0 33 butdder (QgLp
$ L22 007889 ‘6- 00°0F9 7L 00°8ZE“LT 00°0 S93J UOTIOSUUOD (ZL%
5 6hT 00°98- 00°FLT 007092 00°0 s@s3 uotaoadsul QTL¥
SAAI 00Lb
30 00°¢ 00°€ 00°0 00°0 :1e305 dnoas junodoy
& 0 00° ¢ 00" ¢ 00°0 000 sjusulsaaUuT woIxg 3sSIxs3UT 0TI9%
SIOYYHD HLVT Pue ISAYAINI ‘SASYIAT 009%
% 7S 9L €59'6€E2Z 00 8FT‘PZS tAAE 13 2 1-T4 vT v9Z’LE ‘Tezor dnoxp junoooy
s 0F 0% " 589 ¢ 0070919 09°SLp ‘T 000 shyd axsg 134ylo zeep
% 8 268162 00°8LT ¢ 80°652 00°0 I9Y30 - S3TBS I93PM  GICh
% 6§ 97" 060 ‘€2 00°0T8‘PTS S 65L'T82 PT p9C’LE sbxey) @oTAISS IBSN OTER
SEOIAMIS Y0I SEOIYHD 00€h
sz 86" 9G€ ‘TG€E 00°SOT’LSE z0°8vL’'S 00°0 :Te3oy dnozy 3unodoy
$ 0 00°689 00°689 00°0 00°0 3S9a93UI YAL GET¥
% 7% 109G 00°'8T8°S 95°91¢ 00°0 xer Axeitun Q¢Ty
% 0 69°£86°9¢C 00°23%0°L2 T€°8L 00°0 paInoasun Ind ¥3L 02Tk
22 G8°280°81€ 00°9¢G°¢z¢ ST ESF ‘S 0070 pPeIN29s In) ¥3I O0T1F
SEAXYI 00T¥
paaTaDey PSATS09Y S€ O] SNUSAY9Y pPO3jRWTISH LA PSATI®D3Y YJUOK 3JIuadxan) AUNODDY
% anusAsy paaTeoay
MALYM 0Z
22 /21 IPOTadg BuTlUNODDY 2yl 104
0TT€ @I 3xodey STenioy sa 32bpng anusasy Jo jususijlelg 6F:T0:9T

¢ Jo z i3beg

LOTALSIA ALITILN OI7dNd IMYT ANAL

P

€2/%0/10
i

4



% 6€ 18°609°T60°T 00°69T LLL'T 61°655°G89 95°966°'€8 :T®30L puer
%  ax €0°598B°'0€- €0°598°0¢€ SL oZV'% ‘Tejor pung
% wx 00°000°‘€- 00°000°‘€E 00°0 :Te3o5 dnozs junoooy
¥ oxx 00°000‘€- 00°000°¢ 00°0 §9®4 UOTIOL{UUOD (QZLb
SIFA 00LY
% ax €0°5998'L2Z- €0°698°LZ SL'0ZV'¥ :1e3ol dnoxo 3junoooy
% xx €0°G698°LZ- £0°698°LT SLT0ZR'p pucg A8y JIMIL 0€9%
SEOAVYHD HLVT PU® ISHAYALNI “‘SISYIT 009%
PSATODSY  POATSID9Y BY O] ©ONUSASY POIBWIIST dLX PeAT2089Y Y3UOol 3IULIIN) IUnODOY
% snuaassy paaTaoey
LNIWIAOIAWI HOVITTIIA 12
z2z /21 :poTIeg butiuncooy sya iog

€

0TTd :QI 3I0day
Jo ¢ :2beg

STENJ1DOY sa 38bpng snusasy IO juswoiesg
LOTMISIA ALITIIA 2ITHNd IMYT ANAL
——

67:T10:91
€C/%0/10



% TL €S LSE'EOQT 00°S0T’LSE Ly LVL'EST SV 666 'LFC :Te3oL dnoip 3unoddy
% 0 00°689 007689 00°0 000 1$3193UI YRI GETH
5 b 5% 109°S 00°818°¢ 95°91¢ 00°0 xel Axeiatun Q€Th
% €11 Z1 e6€'¢- 00°290°L2 Z1 667 °0¢ T8°9LE‘0¢ psInossun Ind ¥3L  0CTh
% 69 TZ°09% ‘001 00°9€s‘¢€zE 6L°5L0'€2T 797229 'L1Z p8INoss and ¥IL OTTF
SIXYL 00T¥
HALYM 0C
% xx v GE6°'S- 00°0 2V SE6’S 00°0 iTelol pung
% xx Zh GE6 G- 00°0 Zh"SE6’S 00°0 :Teaol dnois 3unoody
5 ax Zh"GE6 ‘G- 0070 Zvce6’s 00°0 T# 2usd Ted20T T10L¥
SHAI 00LY
(INYTd) INEWIAOYAWI TVIIdVYD ALITIOVI ¥MEAMIS TT
% L9 8Z°FV9°'062 00°6SL°G88 ZL PIT'G6S 8L 186 'LVZ :Tejol pung
% yex 00°86L°8- 00" ¥rE 00°271°6 00°0 :Te3og dnoxg 3junoodoy
% xxx 00°86L ‘8- 00" FFE 00°2v1’6 00°0 INNIATY ONILVIEZJd0 NON 008%
ANNFATY ONILVIEdO NON 008%
% 6TT 00" LLE'E- 00°829 ‘LT 00°500°12 00°0 :Te3o0l dnozs 3unoody
$ 0 00° 05§ 00°06 0070 00°0 sonuaaay 13d0 ISYIO QBLE
% F8T 00°8LS- 00°L89 00°692°1 00°0 884 butdde] (gL¥
% 0FT 00°LES ‘G- 00°068°¢€T 00°LZh'6T 0070 $994 UOT}DIUUOD (ZL¥
% €871 00°2v1- 00°TLT 00°€1¢ 000 s®91 uor3zoadsul (IL¥
%0 00°0€8°2 00°0€8°C 000 0070 Z# |usg TeS0T ZOLE
SEHAI 00LF
% 0§ 00°009°9 00°00Z°ET 00°009°9 00°0 :Te3ol dnoxs 3junoody
% 0§ 00700979 00°00Z°¢T 00°009'9 0070 ¥gsS ©sesT IsmMOoL TT®D 0Z9%
SEDYYHD HFLYT PU® LSAYIINI ‘SESYIAT 009%
% 29 8L 0LS'06T 00" T6T'S6F 22°029'FOE 89 LI- :1e3ol dnoa 3junoooy
% 02¢ Zh 152'8- 00°6689 Zv9pT’ST 00°0 sBYD AI®9S IBYIO ZEER
% €L 8T°82F‘T 00°zeg’s z87€06°€ 89 LT~ sbyp xssn jusnbutlsd  QEEw
% 6§ Z0 v6ELET 00°%96 ‘Z8F 866957687 0070 obreyp so0TAI®S ISSA  QTck
SEDIAYIS ¥Od SHADIYHD 00€D
% TIL 0S5°8F9°'S0OT 00°96€‘6S€E 0S LKL ESZ 9%°666‘LFT :Te3ol dnois 3unoody
%0 00°08% ‘T 007087 ‘T 000 00°0 A§3193UI V3L GET¥
s € bb Z0T’L 00°6T€L 957912 000 xel Axe3jTun 0f€lw
% €11 7T €6€ '€ 00°290‘Le PT°GSF’0¢ 28°9LE0¢ pSInossun Iny ¥¥I 0ZIF
% 69 0Z°6SpP ‘00T 00°Ges ‘ezt 08°5L0'€ze ¥9° 229112 psInosg Ind ¥3I OTTh
SEXYL 00TF
dAMAS 0T
peaTaDey P2ATS09Y 9F OL SNUSAdYy PoleWIISH JLX POAT®OSY Y3UuoW 3uezIn) JUNOIOY pung
% SnUIADY PSAT®09Y
8@ / It IPOTISg DBUTIUNOSOY 2yl I04
J0T11€ :QI 31x0d=ay sTenioy sa 318bpng snusasy JO JUSWS3IEIS LE€190:60

Z 301

cobeg

LOIMISIA ALITIIN J2ITEAd AMYT HANAL

€2/€0/20



% L9 0Z 188°18S 00" 69T LLL'T 08°L8Z'S6T’'T EZ TB6'G6V :Te3oL pueid

$  wax €0°698°0€E- 00°0 £0°598°0€ 00°0 ‘Telol pung

% xx 00°000°'€- 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 :Te3or dnoas junodoy

S owx 00°000‘¢c- 00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 S®8J UOTIDSUUOD QZL¥
Sddd 00LY

% wx E0°S98°LZ- 00°0 £0°698°L2 00°0 :Te30l dnoiy 3unoody

¢ == £0°698°LT~ 0070 £0°698°Le 00°0 puog 33 d4IMIL  0€97%

SADIVHD IALVT PU® ISEYHILNI ‘SESYIAT 009

ININIAOIIWI HOVITIIA TZ

% €9 LE LEO'BZE 00°0T¥'T68 €9°2LE'E9S SV 666'LY2Z :1e305 pung

$0 00°6T 00°6T 00°0 0070 :Te30l dnois junoddy

30 00761 00°61T 00°0 0070 INNIATY ONILVYEA0 NON 008%
AOANTATE ONILIVEEAO NON 008%

% 6VZ 00 SLO‘GT- 00°SET ‘0T 00°0TZ2°SZ 00°0 :Tejol dnors 3junoooy

% 82T 00°862- 00°9¢6 00°F6T°T 00°0 S$3S0D SIN3IXTI 0GLP

% p8T 00°G9T“T- 00°68€"T 00°065°¢ 00°0 884 burdder QeLp

% LLZ 00°80G‘€T- 00°0F9 ‘L 00°8%T°1C 00°0 S994 UOTIDBUUOD (QZLF

% €8T 00 BbT- 00°FLT 00°81¢ 0070 s®93 uot3oadsul QIL¥

SEEA 00LF
$ 0 00°E 00'€E 00°0 00°0 :1Tezol dnoxs 3unonoy
% 0 00°¢ 00" ¢ 00°0 00°0 SIUSWISSAUT WOIJ ISSISIUI  QT9F

SIOYVYHD FALYT PU® ISEAYAINI ‘SISYIAT 0097

% ¥S 78 2EL'6€ET 00 BYT‘PZS 9T STV’ ¥8e 00°0 :1e3o5 dnoxp junodoy
% 0% 07" ¥89°¢ 0070919 09°SLY‘C 00°0Q sby) axss a9y10 zeew
t 8 26°816°2C 00°8LT’E 80°65¢C 00°0 I9Yl0o - s3Tes I=23eM  GIEy
% 66 zste6zr’‘eee 00°0TI8‘FTIS 8089182 00°0 sbxey) soTAIsS IS0 QT1Ed
SHOIAYIS ¥0d4 SEDYVYHD Q0€F
HIILYM 0T
paATeday PSATSO9Y 3 O] ©SNUSASY DPO3BWTIST (LK POATOD9Y Y3UoR juexan)d JUnoDoY pung
% snusaay paAaTaDey
74 /MT tpoTIagd burjunoooy sy3x 104
20TIg :gI 3xodsy STEN1dY sA 31sbpng snusasy FO 3USWS]1RAS L€:90:60

¢ 30 ¢ :9beq LOTELSIA XALITILA JITdNd aMVYT IANAL €2/€0/20



s bL 00°TLE 00°008°T 00°008°T 00°62¢'T 06°1¢¢ §28®8T 3 S3IUdY (08¢
S FOT 0L°8Fb- 00°0€s‘zeT 00°0€s°21 0L"8L6°CT 00°0 SduBINSUT T,UsD (9¢
% 92 €£°680°1¢ 00°000°2h 00°000°2¢F L9016 ‘0T 0Z° 20§ SAIg TPUOTSS®I0Ig (GE
5 T0T FI €ELC- 00°F89°LE 00°F89‘LE PT°LG6°LE Fh 19€ ‘82 $934 3 Oosqng ‘sang Qp¢
5 0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 00°0 §SDTJION 3 UOTIEBDTIIQnd (€€
5 Z ZF €011 00°%ZT'T 00°F2T’'T 86°0¢C 00" 0 S9®TITTTIN 0¢C¢
% 78 LG OEL'T 00°00% ‘6 00°00F‘2 €V 699 ‘L 0SS 0TL?9 S30TAISS TRNIDRIJUOD (I
5 ZF 8E €L0F 00°000°L 0070002 2979262 6GS7 L8P satr1ddng 3 sT0OL WS QL7
% 79 FE"089°2C 00°FPFPT L 00" ¥PT’L 99 €9k ‘¥ L8 PFT’T UOT3eDdTUNUWIO) (067
% 80T cL ELZ- 00°0LE’E 00°0LE‘€E CL ER9‘E ELTITT sasuadxy 39TFIF0 0¥
% 0 00°08T 00°08T 00°08T 000 00°0 S®TITTITIN SO2TII0 082
% T0T LTI°0TT- 00°009°¢L 007009 L LT 0TL L SL L8T TenideIjuOd 3 STOTUSDA ‘SOURUDIUTIRW $ZT
5 bb 7L°8897°9 00°000°‘ZT 00°000°‘2T 9z 11€'’S T6°LST To0d 3 TTO ‘ses Q22
% Sb £9°8G6F ‘¢ 00°00S“F 00°00S‘¥F Ly TPO’C 26 PLT 31e0TpPa[ IsAordudg T1GT
% GPb 687229 00°0FPT‘T 00°0PT T TTI°LTIG £€8°T¢ £3Tanoes TeTroos IsAoTdwdg QcT
$ PET PP 96T °€C- 0070056 0070056 bF 969 ‘2T 00°0 uotjesusdwod a3els QFT
% SF EP 6T9°T 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢€ LS 08E'T L87Z8S SUI °ITT % 4dIT Z€1
$ b6 /AZARN 0070051 00°00S°T 9G°90F ‘T 06°9¢€5 SdurINSUL UOTSTA/Te3USq T€T
5 29 28 LkC 9T 00°6092k 00°509°2% 81 LSE‘9C PE"ZS0‘2 SdurINSUl UiTeSH Q€T
5 0¢ 9L LSTLE 00°008°ZS 00°008°¢sS P2 Zk9 ‘ST 000 AQTTTqRTT pepunjup sI84TeD 121
% 9¢ 6T°€06°02 00°2TT2¢ 00°2112¢ I8°809°TT 0L LEO'T uoTingrIjuod aTdwud S¥UId 0T
s 6F 80°LZ0'T 00°000°2C 0070002 [AREAR 00°0 sbesTTW » sburissy ‘TdARIL €TT
% L9 LET06F'TT 00°6L8'FE 00°GL8'FE £€9°¥8€’¢2 00°TLL'E TS/TCH/2®A CTT
% G 00°52¢€’2 00°009°¢ 007009 ‘¢ 00°SLZ‘T 00°00¢ $984 $1030911IQ ITT
& 19 22 8bb‘6¢€ 00°9€0°00T 00°9€0°00T 8L°L8BG 09 96°1¢£8°¢ sa@TIeTeS 01T
TRISUS) pUB SATIRIISTUTWUPY (QT9
TeIdUSD pue SATIRIISTUTWPY (QT9
% 69 SS 88L'LET 00" Fb9 9P 00' V9 ‘TPY SP°"SS8'80E €2 E8V'ET :Te301 dnoin junoooy
% 8 TB EVL'ET 00°000°ST 00°0 61°9SZ°T 00°0 1 Te310L 3IUnodoy
% 0 00°000°T 0070001 0070 00°0 00°0 S9OTAIDS TeNnloeI3luo) (I¢
% P9 LSTLSE 00°000°T 00°0 [N A &) 00°0 satrddns o1z
5 G Pz 98’21 00°000°¢€T 00°0 9L ETY 00°0 S8TIBTRS Q11
031TnbsoN gpeg
% LS FS TSP ‘9S 00°€29°0ET 00°€29°02T 9V TLT VL T6°GLT'9 :Te30L 3IUnoddy
5 19 P9 G69°GT 00°2ZkL‘6E 00°ZvL’6¢€ 9€°9%0‘FC 55918 ‘¢ S8TATTITIN (QZC¢
S OTT 6€°TLGS'T- 00°000°ST 00°000°s 6E TLS 9T 0070 SSDTAISS Tenioerluod (I¢
% 6E T9-16C 2T 00°000°0¢ 00°000‘02 6€°80L ‘L L9 LED sat1ddns 0712
5 9F 89°5€£0'0¢ 00°188°G6S 00°188°GS Z€°SpR ST 6971261 S9@TIeTRS OTT
jusWieSIL ISM3S (QEES
% 8L 02°€6S°LY 00°T20°TOE 00°T20°T2E 08 LZV'EEZ CELOE'L iTe310] 3UnoodyY
% 66 £€°2L8'8 00°FTI8°12Z 00°7I8°1C L9 Tk6 ‘CT 68'61F ‘2 S3T3TTTIN 02¢€
% 86 8T 92e’p 00°000‘06T 00°000°00¢ ZB8TELY S8BT 0070 S®DTAISS TeUlo®IIUOD (1€
% GG €€ LLT9 00°000°FT 00°000‘FT L9geL'L P0°809‘¢C sat1rddng g12
% 9¢ 9€ LTIT 8% 00°L02GL 00°L0Z‘s8 P8 680°LC 6€°6LC2°C saTIeres Q011
UOT3IDSTIOD IamdS (TES
MIMIS Q0€ES
dAMES 0T
po33TUwo) uwoTjetzdozddy uorjerzdozddy uotierxdozddy aLx Y3UON JUaIIn 303(gQo 3unoooy pung
$ aTqeITeAY juarIn TeutrbraQ Pa33TUmO) P333TUMIO)
Z¢ / ¢1 1POTI3 BUTIUNOODY 9yl I0g

20019 :d1 2zo0d
€ Jo T :obeg

S|

jaodsy TeN3IOY -sa 39bpng - sanitpusdxyg JO 1usws3elg

LOIMISIO XIITIIN 2ITdnd YT ANAL

9E€:CTTIT
£2/60/10
~



TRIBUDH PUE DATIRILSTUTWPY (QT9

% 6F S8°6L9°88T 00 80€E’TLE 00 " 80E’0BE ST CE9 ‘28T S6°6GL LT :Te3orl dnoin junoooy
% BE T8 6LL'6C 00°980°8¥% 00°980°8% 6T 90E'8T S0'bLY :Te3ol 3IUNodIY
5 92 €8°2€L'62 00°000‘0¥% 00°000°0% LT L9T0T 000 sst1ddng g1z
% 66 86°9F 00°980°‘8 00°980°8 20°6€£0°8 SO0'PLY saTIeTes Q1T
IS3I8W QGFG
% LS 9T 09T'0¥ 00°205°'26 00°205°L8 ¥8 IVE’ZS 9E LZE'D T30 3IUnod2y
5 09 Z1-zzr‘oe 00°000°0S 00°000‘0S 8B LL8'6T 00°0 S30TAISS TeN3ideIuod (I¢
% 0t 0676925 °LT 00°000°G2Z 00°000‘0¢ 0S " bLE ‘L 6FL86°C sa11ddng 071z
% 98 PSS CIS ‘T 00°20S°LT 00°205°‘L 9r°686 ‘%1 LB 6EE’T saTaeTes Q11
UOTINTIISTJ PUR UOTSSTWSURIL (QF§HG
% LE 02°0S8°'PTT 00°0%8°9T2 00°0¥8‘0€2 087686 'TOT SE'BES'TT tTe30L JIUNodOY
5 8P £2°G00°8 00°TLE'ST 00°TLE'ST LLTS9€EL 79°62¢'C S9TITTTIN 0Z€E
5 ¢¢ 2L 985 LK 00700019 00°000GL 8C'ETIK ‘€T 86 26K ‘T SSOTAISS Tenioderluo) (I¢
% 9L 8S TIST'%T 00700009 00700009 Zv 8r8‘Gh 6L F0C’S seT1ddng 012
5 bb L9901 St 00°69F ‘08 007697 ‘08 £€°29€S¢ 96°01S°2Z §3TIRTES QTT
juswlesaa] ISIeM OERS
% 2L 89°688°'€E 00°0B8°ET 00°088°'ET ZE V666 61°022'T :Te305L IUnodoy
% CL 89°588°¢ 00°088°¢T 00°088°€T ZEb66 ‘6 61°022°T SST3ITTT3IN 0C¢€
Butrdung ¢zpg
JELYM 00FG
% »x» BE'6Z- 00°0 00°0 8E° 62 00°0 :Te3o0y dnoxn junoddy
% sxx B8BE'6Z- 00°0 00°0 8£°6C 00°0 Te30L 3IUnoddy
% xxx 8€76C- 00°0 00°0 8E€°6C 00'0 SSTITTITIN 0cC¢E
JUBWIESI] ISMBS QEEG
HEIMAS 00€S
daLYM 0¢
% 69 09 ELZ'0TE 00°Fbz’9L8 00" ¥pC‘6S8 0F 0L6'S9G 7b L89EQ rTe3oL pung
% sxx 6Z EZE‘V- 000 000 6Z ECE'V 00°0 :Te3oL dnozn junoody
% xx» 6CECE‘D- 00°'0 00°0 6Z EZE'V 00°0 *Te305 IUNODOY
S xxx 6C°€7E'p- 0070 00°0 6z €2’y 0070 saTIeTes OTT
INIVW SdSN 0TEQ
SAS0 00€9
% 65 VE B80B'9LT 00°009°'62F 00°009'LTV 99°16L°252 T2 %0T’'0G :Te30] dnoin 3unoddy
% 69 7E°808°9LT 00°009°'620 00°009'LTV 99°16L°25¢ I2°¥0Z 0§ +Te30J 3JuUnoddy
JaAMIS 0T
Po33TUmo) uotierzdoaddy uorizerazdoxddy uotjerzdoxddy aix YIUOW JuazIn)d B ao9lqo u:ﬁoumm.vnﬂh
% aTqeTTRAY IuLIIND Teutbrag Pa37 Tuo) pe33Tumo)
22 / Z1 :poTaegd HBuTluUNOSOY B2yl I03
20079 :qI 3xodsy 3xodsy Ten3dy "sa 3sbpng - sinitpusdxz Jo Jjuswalels 9€:CT 1T
¢ JOo ¢ :2beg

LOI¥LsIda

ALITILA 2ITdnd @IVT INAL

Pt

N

€C/S0/10




% 69 16 "9PE“999 00 'E6T'8TI9'T 00°€6T°86S°T 60°9¥8' 156 L7 800°E0T :Te3l0L puezs
% 2§ TE ELO'9SE 00°6F6°'THL 00°6F6‘8EL 69°GLB G8E €0 TZE'6E iTelol pung
% g9 ¥8°92F ' LIT 00°T¥9‘0LE 00 " TV9'8SE 9T vIC'€E02 80 19512 :Te3o0l dnoxs junoody
% GG F8°92F°LIT 00 TV9’'0OLE 00 Tv9'8SE 9T FIZ'E02Z 80 195’12 :Te305 3uUnoddy
s bL 00°TLY 00°008°T 00°008°T 00°62€'T 06°122 §OSE9T ® S3IUSY (8E
% 68 TE"E€SS‘T 00°2€5'%T 00°2€S°FT 69°8L6°CT 00°0 SoUeRINSUI T,Ud9 (9¢
% 09 LE€7Z99 L 00°000‘6T 00700061 €9°LEC'TT 02 20§ SAIS TBUOTSS230Id (G¢
% 0F 05§°625°‘ST 00720092 00790092 0S°08% ‘0T LET6ER’T §834 3 Osqns ‘sang Q¢
50 007001 007001 007001 00°0 0070 S®DTION 3 UOTIedTTIqnd 0Eg
5 2 TP 82T°T 00°6FT‘T 00°6bT’T 65702 000 S$3T1TTIT3IN 0Z€E
S 8L 8G°0€1°¢2 00°008‘6 0070082 Zh 699 1L 0S°0TL"9 §8DTAISS TeN3deIUOD (I
%5 G PhELY ' E 0070929 00°092°T 96°98L°2 LG L8F soTT1ddng 3 STOOL WS (.7
S 6L 807925 T 00°0FT L 00°0FPT’L 26 €T19'g SETB9E’T UOTIRDTUNWWOD (G
$ ZTT 9L'T6¢E- 00°09¢‘¢ 00'09¢€‘¢ 9L°1ISL‘€E ZLTTITI sosuadxd 20TIJO 0FZ
5 0 00°00¢ 007002 00°00¢ 0070 00°Q SSTAITTITIN SOTITO 0€2
$ €91 0€°8L8'2- 00°009°'F 00°009'% 0€°8LE ‘L L 18T TeN3OBIJUOD 3 SIOTYSA ‘SOURUSIUTER §ZZ
$ 09 19°€85°¢ 00°6€£6'8 00°6€6°8 6€°65€’G 06°LST T804 3 TTO ‘se9 0zzZ
$ 0 007001 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 0070 sa11ddns 012
$ LS L9°6LZ"'1T 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ €e0CLt 96°0%T ®1e0TPaW I3KoTdwg [GT
5 xvx €8°787- 00°1 00°T £8°2Z8F 06°€9 A3Tanosg Teroog Iskordwy (6T
$ PET €7 96T ‘- 00°006‘6 0070066 €F 96921 0070 uotiesuadwo) 23835 QFI
s 9F 679291 00°L00°¢€ 00°L00‘€E T6°08€°T 987289 SUI 2ITT 3 AIT Z€T
% b6 57 €6 0070061 00°00S‘T SS'90F ‘T 06°9¢€¢ SOURINSUI UOTSTA/Te3USq TET
$ b9 86°8£€°GT 00°6092p 00°509°2% 20°99¢2‘Le 92°991°2 sdueINSUI YITESH QET
% 0¢ SL LST'LE 00°008°2% 00°008°2% G§Z'2h9 ‘ST 00°0 A3TTTARTT pepunjyun sIsgred TzT
S Lb P8 6LT0T 00°6TE‘6T 00°6T€“6T 9T°6€T'6 pS-8zL uoTingrijued ITdug SYEd 02T
% 90T 66°TTT- 00°000°2 00°000°2 66°TIT‘C 0070 9beSTTIW 3 sPUTILBN ‘T8ARIL £TT
5 b L2°288°'62 00°6L8pE 00°SL8'pE €L°266'% 96 1911 TS/TOH/2BA ZT1
% G¢ 00°sze‘e 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢ 00°6LZ T 007002 §954 §10303ITQ TTIT
$ 66 OF"6%T‘6E 00°8bF‘S6 00°8%%‘S6 09786296 Sz L6L'E SsTIRTRS QTT
TRISUSD pu® SATIRIISTUTUPY (OT9
dALYM 0¢
po33Tumo) uortjeradoxzddy uorjeradozddy uotierxdoxddy aLx Y3UOW 3IuaxIn) 3099{qo 3unoooy pung
% STqerTeAY jusIIn) Teutbrao P933 TUwo) P933 TuwoD
22 / 21 ‘POTISg HUTIUNCDOY oyl 1047

20079 @1 3x0d
£ Jo ¢ :abeg

=24

310dey T2na1dy "sa 38bpng - aIniTpusdxy 3O Juswaijels
LOTALSIA ALITILIAN 2ITEAd AMYT ANAL

o,
- “

ERRTAREA
€2/50/10

s

o8
i



% 98 0S°6FC 00°008°T 00°008°T 06"066°T 057122 §9seaT ¥ s3usy (8¢
% ¥0T 0L 8Fb- 00°0€eG6’eT 00°0€5’2T 0L"8L6'CT 00°0 soueINsSUI T,UsH (09¢
$ G Gz L8€'LT 00°0007¢H 00°000°2¥% GLZTI9'%T 80-zoL'E SAIS TeUOTSS®SJ0Id (GE
s 10T ®I1°€LT- 00°%89°LE 00" %89 °LE F1'LS6°LE 0070 sso4 % osqng ‘seng (b
$ 0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°0 S®DTION 3 uoT1EDTTIqnd Q€€
5 6¢ F0"1%8 00°%2T’T 00°%2T°'T 967282 8€°z9¢ S9TATTITIN 0CE
% 06 90°806 00°00F‘6 0070072 76 16K ‘8 157228 S8OTAISS [BNIDRIJUOD (TE
5 9F 68°L8L'E 00°000°L 0070002 T1°212°¢ 6% 582 saTTddng % STOOL WS QL7
5 GL 6T°L08°T 00" FFT L 00 %71 L 18°9€€’S ST €LB UOTIBDTUNUIOD (6T
$ €IT 96°2Gh- 00 0LE‘E 00-0LE’E 96°2¢8°‘¢C P2 6LT sssuadxd ®2T3IF0 0FZ
%0 00°08T1 00°08T 0070871 000 0070 SSTATITIN =9TII0 QfZ
% €0T GG €€z~ 00°009°L 00°009°L SSTEE8 ‘L ge-eet Ten3102I13U0D 3 STOTYSA ‘2DOUBUSIUTRH GZT
% ¥h FL'889°9 00°000°21 00°000°2T 9¢"TTE’S 00°0 T°nd 3 TTO ‘se9 022
s ¥S 10°8L0°2 00°006Fp 00°006°% 66712V ‘T 0S5 L6T 91e0TPsW I5KoTduz TGT
% 7S Fe-€zs 00°0FT’T 00°0FT’T 91°919 ST FL A31andoes Teroos asAordum (0GT
$ PET PR 96T1°€- 00°005’6 0070056 FF"963°C1T 00°0 uotiesusdwo)d 213§ QORI
$ 9% €7°6T9 1T 00°000‘¢ 00°000°’¢€ LST0BE'T 0070 Sul °3FTT 3 AIT CET
5 €0T B9 6%- 0070051 00°006°T P9 676 T 80 €bT SDOURINSUI UOTSTA/T®RIUSQ T€T
% 2L 8€°9%0°2T 0076092k 00°609°C¥% 29"8G6S‘0€ 0£°60T°2C adoueINSUI YITBSH Q€T
% 69 80°892°91 00°008°2S 00°008°2S Z6°1£G‘9¢€ Zvzze's A3TTTqRTT pP8punjyun s$isdied 1ZI
$ €% LETL6T 8T 00"¢TT2¢E 00°z11’2¢ €9'FT8‘CT T2 L2T'T uoTingrajuc) aTdwd SYHAd 02T
5 6V 80°L20'T 00°000°2 00°000°¢ z6°¢L6 0070 shesTTW 3 sburissn ‘ToaeI] €11
% 26 85°€68°C 00°G6L8'¥pE 00°6L87%¢ Zh 186 ‘1€ ZL 08L'Y TS/TOH/D2eA CTT
s Zh 00°6L0°2Z 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢ 00%625 T 00°0S¢ $894 SI0IDBATA T17T
% 89 Z7"0€8 1€ 00°9€0°00T 00°9€£0°0071 BG'S0G ‘89 ¥0°92T'F satIeTRS QT1
TeIS8USY) PUR SATIRIASTUTWPY QQT9
TeIsusH pue SATIRIISTUTWUPY (QT9
% VL ¥Z2 88E'LTT 00 PP OFYP 00" PV TPY 9L°8SZ'62€ 9L°'GBE’ST :Te3og dnoxg unodoy
% ST 0Z'vI8‘2T 00°000°ST 00°0 08°581°2 19°626 :Te305 3IUNODDY
%5 €6 6€°0L 00°000°T 00°0 19°626 19°626 SS0TAIDS TBNIODBIIUOD (T
% B9 LG LSE 00°000°T 0070 €V Th9 00°0 sa11ddnsg 01z
5 G Fcr98c’et 00°000°‘€T 00°Q 9L €T9 0070 ssTIeTEeS Q1T
o1tnbsoW QFEs
% 99 96°90L ¥V 00°€29°0€T 00°€29°02T ¥0°916°G8 9E°'TIT0‘6 :Telol 3Junodody
$ 9L 26°0G€'6 00°ZhL'6E 00°CvL’6€ 8% 16€0¢€ ZT'GFE’‘9 S8TITTITIN 02€
% 0TT 6E€°TLG'T- 00°000°ST 00°000‘Ss 6E°TLS 9T 00'0 S©OTAISS TBNIDEIIUOD (TE
$ 1b SPTLI8’TT 00°000°02 00°000°0%¢ GG°Z8T'’8 9T VLY sattddng 012z
$ S¢S 8€°0TT’52Z 00°188°GS 00°188°SS 29°0LL'0¢E 80°¢61°2 S$3TIRTES QTT
jusuwiesI] ISMSS 0€ES
% 08 80°L98°65S 00120’ TOE 00°120°12¢E Z6'EST'TIVC 6L VPYV'S :Te305 3UNodoyY
5 €L FS*S66°G 00°FI8‘TC 00" %1812 97" 818°G1 6L79L8'2 S®TITTITIN 0C€
%5 86 8T 9¢2e’% 00"000'06T 0070007002 Z8'€L9'G8T 0070 S30TAISS TBNIORIIUOD (TE
% 8§ €L LY6'S 007000°FT 00°000°%1 L2°2508 09°62¢ sat1ddng g1z
% Zh €9°L6S‘¢ER 00*L02’StL 00°L0c’sS8 LE*609 ‘TE 0% 8€c’z seTIRTES OT1
UOTIDO3TTOD IdMBS (TES
YEMAS 00€S
JAMAS 0T
pe3jTumo) uotieraidoxddy uorjzerazdoxzddy uworjzeradoxddy alx Y3UOW juaxInd 309fqo 3Junoooy pung
% STqeITeAy JuszInd Teutbrao Po33 Tuwo) P33 TUIo)
€2 /1 POTISg HuTIUNOOOY @Yl 104
200T€ :gI 3xodsy 3xodsy Tenldy 'sa 39bpng - sanitpusdxy Jo juswajels £€G:G0:60

€ FO0 1 :2beg

IOI¥ISIA ALITIIA 2ITdAd IMVYT ANAL

€2/€0/20



TeI8USH PUB SATIRIISTUTWPY (QT9

% €9 LZ O¥S‘BET 00 80€°TLE 00°80€E‘08BE €L LIL'ZET 0V " TISK’'9V :Te3zoL dnoxn junoody

% TP £8°€8S°82C 00°980°8¥% 00°980°8% LT 20S’6T 82 'S8L :Te3oL 3UnododY

% 9¢ £8°C€L'62C 00°000'0F 00°000°0% LT L9201 00°0 seT1ddng 01z

S PIT 00°6HT‘T- 00°980’8 00°980°8 00°¢€c’s 8¢ GBL SSTIBTES OT1

I333W 0GFS

% 99 20°69% ‘07 00°205°26 00°2068°L8 86°2E0’'2S 91°vZ9- :Te305 3UNOdOY

% 09 21727102 00700006 00700008 88°LLB8'6C 00°0 S90TAIBS TENIDRIIUOCD (TE

% L2 TLTLET 8T 00°000°Ss¢e 00°000°0¢ 872089 22°2L9- sotTddns 0712

% 88 8T 6FT°C 00°20G“LT 007205 L z8'26€°GT 90" 8% SaTaeTeS QTT

uUoTINQTIISTY PUR UCTSSTWSURIL s

% 69 60°680°L9 00°0v8°9TC 00°0¥8’0€T T6 0SL'6FT €6°208'FV ‘Te3ol 3junooddy

% 19 9% "0€09 00°TLE’ST 00°TLE’ST 7G5 0VE’‘G LL BLE’T SSTITTTAIN 0c¢
% 98 ZE°16L'8 00700019 00°000°GL 89802 °2ZS OF"S6L"8¢€ S8OTAXSS T®N3IOD®IIUOD (T¢
% 6L 86°9LV ‘2T 00°000°09 00°000°09 T0TETS LY 09 HL9"T sat1ddng 012
% 16 €€°06L°6¢ 00°69% 08 00769708 L9 8L9 0% 91°86£2 seTIeT®es OTT

juswlesi], IS93eM QLS

% €8 €E€°86E'C 00°088°ET 00°088°ET L9 TIBP'TT SE"LBK'T :Te3oL 3unoddy
% €8 €€°86£°2 00°088'¢€T 00°088°€1 L9 TIBRTT SETLBR'T $9TITTTIN 02¢
purtdung ozps
HEILYM 00FS
% »xx BE'6Z- 00°0 00°0 BE 6¢ 00°0 :Te3ol dnoro junoddy
% xxx BE6Z- 00°0 00°0 8€°6C 00°0 iTe3l0L 3Junodoy
S xxx 8E€°6C- 00°0 00°0 8€°6¢ 00°0 SOTITTTIN QC¢E
JUBWIESIL I2MBS (EES
dHIMES 00ES
dEL¥YM 0¢
% €L 8E"6TL 8EC 00°FPFZ'9LS 00°'¥vZ’'6G8 29°¥ZS'LED T6°G88°6E Te3orn pung
% »xx 62 ETE'P- 00°0 00°0 6Z ECTE'V 00°0 :Te3o] dnozp 3unoddy
% wyx» 6Z°ETE‘P- 00°0 00°0 6C ETE'D 00°0 :Te30L 3unoddy
% xxx 62°€CL'%- 000 0070 6¢"€2e’y 000 S3TIeTRBS (OTT
ILNIYW SASN QTEQ
S3sn 00¢9
% TL EV PS9°'G2T 00°009°62V 00°009°LTP LS 'SV6’'E0E ST '00S5°‘Fe :Te301 dnoxp junooody
$ TL €V PS9'G2T 00°009°62¥ 00°009°LTP LS SV6’'€E0E ST 00S5‘pe :Te30L IUNOIOY
dIMES 0T
polarTuwo) uortietidoxddy uorjeraidozddy uorjerxzdoxddy alx YIUOK 3JUaIIN) 309Lq0 3Junoooy pung
% sTqeTTRAY juazIn) TeRUTBTIO P®33 TUOD pe313TUMOD
sz /1 {POTISS HBUTIUNODOY Syl 104
20018 :qI 3I0dsy 3zodsy Ten3oy -sa 3ebpng - sinjTpusdxd IO JuswslIelg £5:50:60

€ Jo ¢ isbeg LOTYISIO ALITILN OITHAd IMYT ZANACL €2/€0/20



% 69 6L EL6 66V 00 E6T'BTI9'T 00 €6T'86S'T TZ'6TC'8BIT'T 96°02F LOT ‘Te3lol pueip

$ 9 Iv'pSZ‘T9C 00°6¥6°ThL 00°6%6 '8EL 65 V6908V G0°GEG’LY :Te305 pung

% LS ZS'ewL’zZT 00 TF9‘0LE 00 TK9‘8SE 8% L68°LYZ 69°€80°'12 :Te3ol, dnoip 3unoooy

% L9 TS'EWL'ZTT 00°TV9’0LE 00" T¥9’8SE 8Y°L68B’LEFZ $9°€80°'12 :Te30L 3UnoDDdyY

$ 98 057672 00°008°T 00°008°T 06°0G66°T 067122 soseaT 3 S3IusY 08¢
% 68 T€°€S86°T 00725 FT 0072571 69°8L6°CT 0070 sou®BINSUI T,U8D 09¢
S 6L 62°096°‘C 00°000°6T 00°0006T TL 6£0°GT 80°20L'E SAIS TRUOTSS®JOIJ (GE
% 0P 06°625 ST 00790092 00°900"9¢2 05°08F ‘0T 00°0 sea1 ® Oosqng ‘s8N 0OpE
% 0 007007 00°00T 00°00T 0070 00°0 SSDTION 3 UOTI®DTTANd Of€E
% G2  50°998 00°6FT’T 00°6BT'T S6°282 9€£°292 SSTITTIIN 0Z€
S 76 80829 00°008‘6 00°008°2 Z6°TILT'6 06'206'T S8OTAISS TENIORIJUOD (g
% 6% L6°L8T E 00°092'9 00°092°T €0°2ZLO‘E Lb" 68T setr1ddns 3 sT00L WS Q.7
s €6 12°2¢€S 00°0FPT L 00°0%T°L 6L°L09'9 LB €66 uoTIEDTUNUWOD (6T
S LTT 66°0LG- 00°09€’¢ 00°09¢€‘¢ 66°0€6°¢ €2°6LT sesusdxd 29TIF0 0FT»
%0 007002 007002 007002 0070 00°0 S9TITTTIN 90TIIO (€T
$ 69T L9°T00°E- 00°009°% 00°009°% L9°1T09 L Lergzt TeN30eIIUCD 3 STOTYSA ‘SOUBUSIUICH §ZT7
% 09 19°€8G°¢ 00°6€£6'8 00°6€£6°8 6£°G5E’S 0070 Tend 3 ITO ‘se9 0zZ
$ 0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°0 sat1ddng 01z
% 99 €9°L70°'T 00°000°¢€ 00°000°€ LEZLE'T vo-LZT sxeotpen I8AoTdwg 16T
% xxx 97 LLG- 00°T 00° T 97" 8LG 69" 8¢ A3TInosg Teroos 1sAordum (6T
$ PET €7 °96T°€E- 00°005°6 00°005'6 £V 969°2T 00°0 uot3iesuadwo) 23015 QFT
5 9F  6%°929°T 00°L00°€ 00°L00‘E T6°08E'T 0070 SUI ®3TT % dIT ZE€T
3 €0T £9°60- 00°005°T 00°005°T 97675 T 80" €HT 30UBINSUI UOTSTA/TPIUSA TET
% VL 2T E0T'TT 00°509’2F 00°608°2% 8L°T0G‘T¢E 0€°60T°C sduBINSUI YIRS Q¢TI
5 69 11789291 00°008"2¢ 00°008°2s 68°TES“9¢ (AR AAAN A3TTTQRTT pspunjun siadled 12T
% bs 8T°€G68'8 00°6TE ‘6T 00°6TE’61 Z28°G¢9% ‘0T £0°6€9 uotingrijuc) aTdug s¥Ed 021
% 90T 66 °TTT- 0070002 00°000°Z 66°TTT C 0070 sbesTTW 3 sburissy ‘Tsaeag £IT
$ 1¢ 96°6L5°LT 00°6L8¥E 00°GL8bE p0 G62 L 89 LGT'T TS/TOH/%eA 211
% Zh 00°6L0°2 007009 ‘¢ 00°009°¢ 00°625 T 00°06¢2 $®8J $103021TQ TTI
% L9 8G T1€Z 1€ 00°8bb’'S6 00°8%%‘S6 Zh 9TZ%9 0" 92T ‘F sataeTRS OTT

TeI2US9 pUT SATIRIISTUTWPY (0T9

dIIYM Q¢
pelatumo) uorierridoxddy uorjzeradozddy uorizeradoxddy aLx Y3UOW JueIINnd 309Lqo 3unoody pung
% aTqeTTRAY juazIny TRUTHTIO Pa313 TWwo) P33 TUmIo)
£z /T ipoTiad buTjunosoy ayi Iog
200T9 :gI azcdesyg 1Iodey Tenidy -"sa 319bpng - sinjTpuadxy JO Jusuwsleig £6:50:60

€ JOo ¢ :s8beg LOIMISIA ALITILN DITEAd IAVT ANAL €2/€0/20



JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
Account Number: #HR-ta- - R

OAK VYALLEY COMMUNITY BANK

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points  *,
®Rewards Avallable
26,545

Billing Cycle 12/01/2022 Call us at: (800) 883-0131

Days in Billing Cycle 30 Lost ar Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131

Previous Balance $3,885.57

Purchases & $2,832.51 é Go to MyCardStatement.com

Cash + $0.00

e st L4 — < Wiite us at PO BOX 105866, ATLANTA, GA

Special + $0.00 30348-5666

Credits - $0.00

Payments . 300 PaymERvSUmmArY T

Other Charges + $40.00 ; - .

Finance Charges + $119.69 NEW BALANCE . Sen8777 |

NEW BALANCE $6,987.77 MINIMUM PAYMENT - 88,887.77 |
 Creit Sunary” A | oo |

Total Credit Line $12,500.00

Available Credit Line $5,512.23 NOTE: Grace period lo avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay

Available Cash $1,000.00 antire new balance by paymenl dus dale Finance charge accruss on

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your nex! statement

Amount Past Due $3,895.57

Disputed Amount $0.00

Reference Number Description Amount

1101 1102 PBUSO1 UNE LAKE CA $164.80
11/03 1104  PBUSO1 CA-NV SECTION, AWWA A $285.00
11/03 1104  PBUSO! USPS PO _Juum. £ $10.71
11/05 11/06  PBUSOD! CA-NV SECTION, AWWA $285.00
11/06 1107  PBUSO1 VZWRLSS*APO $722.19
1114 1115  PBUSO! Amzn.com/bill WA $155.47
11114 1115  PBUSD! Amzn.com/ill WA $3167
1115 1116  PBUSO1 TTPSWWW REMO CA $10.00
1115 1116  PBUSOI AMZN Mktp US* mzn.com/bill WA $67.69
1116 1116 PBUSO1 AMAZON COM AMZN COMJBILL WA $27.06
1117 1118  PBUSO1 msFT < I /SBILL.INFO WA $68.00
LINT 1118 PBUSO1 AMAZON COM MZN AMZN CUMBILL WA $234.64
11/22 11123 PBUSO1 BESTBUYCOM BESTBUY MN $203.77
11122 11/23 PBUSO1 BESTBUYCOM BESTBUY MN $407.53
PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURM PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RLEIPT =
TCM BANK NA [THhEcoun Namber |
PO BOX 105666
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666 edadad |
Check box to indicate
name/address change |
on back of this coupon -
(Clostogate| | NewBarcs | [ TERLITRGN | [pamentoimoun | e T e
12/01/22 $6,987.77 $6,087.77 12/26/22 $
n
[ == = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY, oy FR— i, ) o Y Y
PO BOX 99 Bl . = A S o T e T [ e Tl Mgl pl
iy . A R — PR R T T 1 G T
= VISA
PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM L 60197-6818

1& 4009 7713 L50D 4504 DDL9A??? 0D0LSA7?? &



JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
Account Number: ##b# S ¥t
Page 3 of 3

Reference r Amount
PBUSO1 BESTBUYCOME 85 3203 76

11027 11128 PBUSO! ADOBE “ACROPRO suag-a $14.99

11/29 11/29  PBUSO! ADOBE *ACROPRO SUB A $19.99

LATE FEE $40.00

1201 1201 PRUSO1
12101 12/01 PBUSO1 INTEREST CHARGE PURCHASE $119.69

PLEASE NOTE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE. WE MAY REPORT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT TO CREDIT BUREAUS.,
LATE PAYMENTS, MISSED PAYMENTS, OR OTHER DEFAULTS MAY BE REFLECTED IN YOUR CREDIT REPORT.

Points Points Ending

Beglnnlg -
Adjusted Redesmed Balance

Balance
__98,543 _ _ ____75.000

®Rewards |

"Plan Avera Endlng

' Plan
Name Desceription Daily Balance Balance
Purchases
PBUSO1 PURCHASE G $5,74765 2.0B250%(M) 24.9800%(V) $119.69 $000 249800% $69987.77
001
Cash
CBUSD1 CASH A $0.00 233250%(M) 27.9900%(\) $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0 00
001

* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle: 30
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

' FCM = Finance Charge Method
(V) = Variabie Rate If you have a variabla rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percenlage Rate (APR) may vary

26629 - 21440



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK M
JUNE ILITY

Account Number: #### #t#t wivits [

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points
®Rewards Available
18,043
Account Summary Account Inquiries
Billing Cycle 12/01/2022 "';1" Call us at. (800) 883-0131
Days In Billing Cycle 30 Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131
Previous Balance $33083
Purchases + $4.790.81 é Go to MyCardStatement.com
Cash + $0.00
AEl0ES] FRneices * gooo D= write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA
Special + $000 30348-5666
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $0.00 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $40 00
Finance Charges + $60 21 NEW BALANCE | 8628185 |
NEW BALANCE $5,281.85 MINIMUM PAYMENT [ 8628185 |
Credit Summary PAYMENT DUE DATE [ 122612022 |
Totai Credit Line $12,500.00
Available Credit Line $7,218.15 NOTE: Grace pericd to avoid a finance chasge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date  Finarce charge acurugs on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances unlil paid and will be billad on your next statemenl
Amount Past Oue $390.83
Disputed Amount $0.00

| Cardholder Account Summary
Trans Date | Post Date [ Plan Name|  Reference Number Description [ Amount
1110 11/10  PBUSO1 CA $536.25

1110 111 PBUSO1 $869

1116 11717 PBUSO CA $4,131.88
11421 11/22 PBUSOY ASTE TEACHA COM NY $99.00

L
11127 11/28  PBUSO! zoom.us [ VW ZOOM US CA $1499

12101 12/01 PBUSO1 LATE FEE $40 00
12101 12/01 PBUSO1 INTEREST CHARGE PURCHASE $60.21

Additional Information About Your Account
PLEASE NOTE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE. WE MAY REPORT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT TO CREDIT BUREAUS.
LATE PAYMENTS, MISSED PAYMENTS, OR OTHER DEFAULTS MAY BE REFLECTED IN YOUR CREDIT REPORT.

PLEASE DETACH COUPOM AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

TCM BANK NA | Account Number |

PO BOX 105666 B S S

ATLANTA GA 30348-5666 (i
Check box 10 Indicate

namafaddress change } ‘
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

i Total Minimum A, N
Icmsing Date! l New Balance J , Payment Due I [ Payment Due Date I
12/01/22 $5,281.85 $5,281.85 12/26/22 $
L ]
MB —— MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY = P
PO BOX 99 . TSI Bearededdarog 0l D8 gDy W10 by 1] 01y
iiEie: eenessaonss = bl Sy D Oy o )
= VISA
PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM IL 601976818

14 4009 7713 LS00 ?03? 00528145 00528145 2



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
Account Number: #HHI-SHHE R

VISA

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points
eRewards’ Avallable
28,179

Billing Cycle 01/01/2023 @ Call us at: (800) 883-0131

Days In Billing Cycle 3 Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131

Previous Balance $6,987.77

Purchases + $1.633.80 é Go to MyCardStatement.com

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers * oy DX Wite us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA

Special + $0.00 303485666

Credits - $0.00

Payments - segrTr PaymentSummary |
Other Charges + $0.00 i
Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE | $1,833.80 ]
NEW BALANCE $1,633.80 MINIMUM PAYMENT $1,633.80
Total Credit Line $12,500.00

Available Credit Line $10,866.20 NOTE: Grace period to avord a linance chaige on purchases, pay
Available Cash $1,000.00 enlire new balance by paymen! due date. Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances untit paid and will be bilfed on your next slatement
Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Amount
12/01 12002 PBUSD1 $176.64
12/02 12/02 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $3,895.57-

12/06 1207  PBUSO1 AMZN Mitp (. $54.66

12/07 1208  PBUSO1 Amazon,con iR $321.72
1210 1212 PBUSO1 STAPLES DIRE: $222.92
1212 1213 PBUSO1 AMZN MKtp US‘_ $20.26
1213 1214  PBUSO1 STAPLES DIRECT $17.15
1217 1218  PBUSO1 MSFT * _ $68.00
1216 1248  PBUSO1 AMZN Mitp deroasias m” $106.64
1216 12118 PBUSO1 AMZN Mktp USS2USPH2T /3 Amzn com/oill Vi A $21.98
1220 1221 PBUSO AMAZON COM $140.11

12/19 1221 PBUSO1 MAMMOTH BUSINESS ESSENTIA MAMMOTH LAKES CA $22.16

12/21 1222 PBUSO1 AMZN Mkt $39.93

12721 1222  PBUSO1 RITE AD O $43.00
PLEASE DETACH C: N RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT =5

TCM BANK NA [ Account Number |

ATLANTA GA 30345-5566 s s ik [

Check box to indicate
name/address change []
on back of this coupon

01/01/23 $1,633.80 $1,633.80 01/26/23 $
| |
—i MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
Mumm = S
PO BOX 99 — Hiaa(ananmguimaummu i Ui
R L ARE CA 836250058 —§3 [oflearplo Do D o g e
= VISA
PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM IL 601976818

18 4009 7?7?13 b500 4604 00163380 D0LL3380 b



muc UTILITY

Account Number: ik SHHEE 1HERH
Page 3 of 3

Reference Number
246921623581071 770774650

12724 1225 PBUS01

Amount

$329.32

12127 1227 74009772361001206000490 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $3,082.20-
1227 12/28 PBUSO1  24492152361717190457362 ADOBE 'ACROPRO— $14.99
12/28 12/29 PBUSOtT  24492152362745345520583 ADOBE "ACROPRO $19.99

12/28 1229  PBUSO1  24692162362109844587149 AMZN Midp N $1233

THE TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE PAID ON YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE PAST YEAR WAS $§198.03,

’Rewards’

Average . Periodic | Corresponding | Finance

Plan Effective APR
Name Description Daily Balance | Rate* | |Chargos| Fees*™
Purchases
PBUSO1 PURCHASE c] $0.00 2.14500%(M) 25.7400%(V) $0.00 $0.00  0.0000% $1,633.80
001
Cash
CBUSO01 CASH A $0.00  2.39500%(M) 28.7400%(V) $0.00 $0.00  0.0000% $0.00
001
~* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily o ~ Days InBilling Cycle: 31
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate
1 FCM = Finance Charge Method
(V) = Varlable Rate If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

27137 - 21677




OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY VISA
Account Number: #its-#uis-s

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points
eRewards Available
18,027
Billing Cycle 01/01/2023 a Call us at: (800) 883-0131
Days In Billing Cycle 3 Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131
Previous Balance $5,281.85
FGHasss + $672.22 é Go to MyCardStatement.com
Cash + $0.00
i + $0.00 B Write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA
Spegcial + $0.00 30348.5666
Credits - $689.16-
Payments - $5,281.85- m !
Other Charges + $0.00 .
Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE ¢ $(16.94)
NEW BALANCE $(16.94) MINIMUM PAYMENT $0.00
3 u ; ' PAYMENT DUE DATE | 01/26/2023
Total Credit Line $12,500.00
Available Credt Line $12,500.00 NOTE: Grace period lo avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
Avallable Cash $0.00 enlire new balance by payment due date Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
11730 12/02 PBUSO] VONS #2400 MAMMOTH LAKES CA $15.08
11/30 1202  PBUSO1 TIGER BAR & CAFE JUNE LAKE CA $58.75
12102 12/07 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $390.83-
12113 1213 PBUSO! Gl VNN S —— $172.01
12113 1214  PBUSO1 G207 | $321.75
1212 1214 PBUSO1 VONS #2400 MAMMOTH LAKES CA $41.98
12113 12114 CREDIT VOU R $172.01-

eBay Q'

1213 12/15 PBUSO1 TIGER BAR & CAFE JUNE LAKE CA $42.76

12114 12/45 CREDIT VOUCHER $517.15-
eBa

12721 12127 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $4,691.02-

12027 12/28  PBUSO1 zoov U $14.99

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

TCM BANK NA [~ Account Number |

PO BOX 105666
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666 s wet s [
Check box lo indicate |- J

namefaddress change

an back of Ihis coupon
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

01/01/23 $(16.94) $0.00 01/26/23 $
]
w = MAKE CH,ECK PAYABLE 1’0;
IC UTIKITY = Y T
PO BOX 99 == = R 111! ||| oyl o8 s P18 e a0y
LT, —B o NSl ot 0l e
— VISA
PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6818

14 4009 7713 b500 7037 0D0O0ODDOCO O00DLLAM 7



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTLITY DISTRICT

President Hallum called the regular meeting of December 14, 2022, of the Board of Directors of the June
Lake Public Utility District (JLPUD)to order at 5:31 p.m. at 2380 Hwy 158, June Lake, CA and via Zoom

Pledge of Allegiance

A.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Hallum, Minich (Zoom), Walsh, Logan and Hunt {Zoom)
Directors absent:

Staff Present: GM Kidwell, Superintendent Morris and Secretary Baldwin

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

CONSENT CALENDAR

Board action: to accept Consent Calendar as written.
Motion by: Director Hunt

Seconded by: Director Logan

Motion: passed unanimously

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Board action: to approve Regular Minutes from November 16, 2022, as written

Motion by: Director Hunt

Seconded by: Director Walsh

Motion passed by the following vote: Minich-yes, Walsh-yes, Logan-yes, Hunt-yes and Hallum-
abstained

OLD BUSINESS
Discuss/Approve Oh Ridge Sewer Pump Station Upgrade Estimate Cost $250,000: Director

Minich submitted some pump equipment information to GM Kidwell that Mammoth
Community Water District uses for consideration on this project. Superintendent Morris is still
reviewing the information, he will have his recommendations for the January 2023 Board
meeting. We are hoping to start this upgrade project in the spring, before the campgrounds
open. This project is not in the budget, but GM Kidwell states the district should have enough
revenue from property taxes to complete this project. GM Kidwell reminded the Board that the
engineers estimate on this upgrade was $1.2 to $1.5 million. The Board asked if there is a
possibility that the USFS could pay for some of this project? GM Kidwell thinks the district
would be able to bill them for the repairs but would like to have BB&K look at the Agreement
with the USFS to make sure. Continue this discussion at the January 2023 Board meeting.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Election of Board Officers: Motion Director Hunt to nominate Director Hallum as President

and Director Walsh as Vice President for 2023 and establish the following rotation: President
2024-Walsh, VP-Minich, President 2025-Minich, VP-Hunt, President 2026-Hunt, VP Logan,
seconded by Director Logan, passed unanimously. The committee positions don’t change.



2. Discuss/Approve the Purchase of Field Staff Vehicle, Estimate Cost of $60,000: The District is
down a vehicle forthe numberof field staff. GM Kidwell and Superintendent Morris are looking
to purchase a full-size pick-up truck with 4-wheel drive. This item is not in the budget. After
much discussion this will be tabled until next month.

3. Administer Oath of Office for Director Logan, Expired Term 11/30/2022: Motion by Director
Hunt to appoint Bruce Logan as Director for the vacant seat, term expire 11/30/26, seconded by
Director Walsh and unanimously passed. Secretary Baldwin administered the Oath of Office for
Director Logan.

4. Administer Oath of Office for Bill Hunt in Liew of Election: Motion by Director Minich to
administer the Oath of Office in Liew of Election to Bill Hunt, seconded by Director Walsh.
Secretary Baldwin administered the Oath of Office for Director Hunt.

ONGOING PROJECT UPDATES
1. CalPERS Unfunded-Early Payoff — GM Kidwell pushed this out until next year 2023.

3. OhRidge Upgrade — Will have more information on this at the January 2023 meeting after
GM Kidwell meets/discusses with BB&K.

4. Main Station 1 Upgrade — Pushed out until fiscal year 2023.

5. Solar Panels at the WWTP — GM Kidwell has been doing a lot of research on this. There are
several WWTP that use solar power. Will be reachingout to a firm in Bishop to have them come
up and look at our site and identify our challenges and what potential cost savings could be.

6. Possible Well Drilling-GM Kidwell will be meeting with Sheila Irons of the USFS after January
1**. They will discuss what happened with the Clark well and how it can become a production
well.

7. CPA/Audit Update-Met with the new CPA. It was a very productive meeting. Staff gave him
documentation from the old accounting software to get started.

8. WWTP Overhaul Update — Tim and | working on a capital improvement plan for just the
WWTP. Would like to do the upgrades in steps. Will present the plan over the next couple of
meetings.

DIRECTOR’S/COMMITTEE REPORT
Director Logan will join Director Hunt on the Personnel Committee.

Union negotiations will be coming up this spring. Director Hunt and Director Logan can review
the MOU before the negotiations start. GM Kidwell will be meeting with the Union to get some
ideasand to maybe change some things in the MOU. The Finance Committee (Hallum & Walsh)
will be involved with the negotiations. No changes to the salaries or benefits, those have been
negotiated to the end of the current MOU.

O&M SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

1. Approved Budgeted Main Project Update: June Lake WTP completed.

2. Field has started using work orders in the Black Mountain Software through the web-based
system. Plans for future building of historical database to integrate with the GIS.




ozzr

R

3. We are looking into the suggested pumps provided by Director Minich as options for the Oh
Ridge L.S. upgrade and comparing capabilities.

4. We have begun avalanche awareness training and are evaluating current equipment.

5. Nevada St is now fully shut down for the season.

6. June Mountain has begun making snow and is in gpod communications with me to organize
minimal impact on our system.

7. As part of a cost savings initiative, we are working to convert the lighting at the sites to LED
bulbs to reduce electric and material costs.

8. Safety: We evaluated and adjusted after hours procedure and weekend (skeleton crew)
procedures during weather events for the winter to increase the focus on personal safety and
communications. This includes items such as transceivers, priority sites, buddy systems and
communications requirements. We continue to have daily tailgate meetings specifically on
safety and discuss near miss hazards to spotlight where we need to improve.

9. Dustin has passed his Distribution License 1 and is working for his 2 while also working for his
water treatment 1.

MANAGER REPORT

1. Looked into suggested pump provided by Director Minich.

2. Worked on Appropriations limit for 2021-22. Will bring to board next meeting for approval.
3. Began communications with Sheila Irons at USFS to go over Clark Well project. Contacted a
well drilling company to gather information. Meeting with USFS in January to discuss.

4. Continued research on possible solar solution for the WWTP. Collected data for 31kW
system. Contacted solar installers to arrange site visit to discuss options, location and address
challenges.

5. Oh Ridge Project, we are currently running under budget which should allow us to complete
this project in spring of 2023 and still contribute 10%-14% of tax revenues into reserve as
planned.,

6. Dustin being moved from part time to full time December 19, 2022.

7. Our broker-dealer Cantella is changed to Cambridge. Our clearing firm and custodian for our
accounts will not change.

Close Open Session 6:45 pm (Hunt, Logan)

Opened Executive Session at 6:50 pm (Hunt, Logan)

Closed Executive Session at 7:50 pm (Hunt, Logan)

Opened Public Session at 7:51 pm (Hunt, Logan)

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT
Discussion only.
Next Board meeting January 11, 2023 at 5:30 pm

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, it was moved, seconded, and unanimously passed to adjourn at

7:25 pm (Hunt, Logan).
Respectfully Submitted,

Juli Baldwin
Ex-Officio Secretary



Motor Gity

Auto Center

January 24, 2023

June Lake Public Utility Works
2380 CA 158
June Lake, CA 93529

Re: Purchase of a 2023 GMC Sierra 2500 Includes Delivery

VIN # 1GT49LE72PF166025

Selling Price $49,269.00
Doc Fee $85.00
DMV Fees SN/A

Sales Tax $3,578.17
Total Amount Due $52,932.17

Please reference Deal# 413841 on check

If there are any questions regarding this invoice, please contact Bryan Fahsbender @ 661-836-
6722. This amount is due upon receipt. Please mail check to:

Motor City Buick GMC

PO Box 40340
Bakersfield, CA 93384

3101 Pacheco Road ¢ Bakersfield, CA 93313 * www.motorcitywest.com * (661) 836-9000



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01
RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT OF THE DISTRICT AT $982,180

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AS LISTED BELOW PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, the California Constitution and Government Code Section 7900 et seq. requires the
Board of Directors to annually allocate and establish, by resolution, the District’s Appropriations
Limit for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the calculations made to determine the appropriations limit have been made
available to the public for at least 15 days prior to the date of this Resolution, in accordance with

the Government Code section 7910.
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HERBY RESOLVES:

1. That the Appropriations Limit for June Lake Public Utility District is/for:

$982,180 for Fiscal Year 2021-22
Values were derived from the County of Mono (UNINCORPORATED - see attachments).

and,

2. That the fiscal year Property Tax Revenue as shown below:

$725,970.45 for Fiscal Year 2021-22
Does not exceed the calculated appropriations limit for the year as listed.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the June Lake Public
Utility District at the regular meeting of said Board on the 8" day of February 2023, by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Jerry Hallum, President

Heather Morgan, Secretary



JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATION
For fiscal year 2022-2023

A. Appropriations limit for the year ended June 30, 2022

B. Calculation Factors:
1. Population Change % (Attachment B)
2. Inflation Change % (Attachment A)
3. Total Adjustment Factor %

Annual Adjustment Increase

Appropriations limit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023

$982,180

0.9933

1.0755

1.0682

$66,984

$1,049,164




psuiwialag sg 0] = Qdl
ejnwios J3ILVHOdHOININN uo paseq siaqunu co_um_:QOn_ ‘910N 4

ast ast asgl agL aal asaL 99/6°0 uone|ndod
agl ast qatL adlL adl agal €4S0°T 1dD
aal s adL s aaL s astL s asL s asL s 081286 $ and axeq aunr
ce-T1e0e TE-0€0C 6¢-8¢0¢ L¢-9z0¢ S¢-veoT €¢-ceoe z-1e0z Psig
saunsy

uone|ndod 98esaAy 10 31 VHOLHOININA Aunop Buisn uonejnoje) {(NNVD) 1wy suoneudoiddy

€/V uoumoRnY



m
= _DEPARTMENT OF Gavin Newsom = Governor
we"EINAN C E State Capitolm Room 1145 = Sacramento CA = 95814-4998 a www.dof.ca.gov
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
May 2021

Dear Fiscal Officer:

Subject: Price Factor and Population Information

Appropriations Limit

Callifornia Revenue and Taxation Code section 2227 requires the Department of Finance (Finance)
to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each locall
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2021, in
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations
limit for fiscal year 2021-22. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor
to calculate the 2021-22 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides the city and unincorporated
county population percentage change. Attachment C provides the population percentage
change for counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change
data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations.

Population Percent Change for Special Districts

Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit.
Article XIll B, section 9(C) of the Cadlifornia Constitution exempts certain special districts from the
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can
be accessed at the following website: http://ileginfo.leqislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml.

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement shouid be
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the local

appropriations limits.

Population Cerlification

The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller’s Office. Finance
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2021.

Please Note: The prior year's city population estimates may be revised. The per capita personal
income change is based on historical data. Given the stay-at-home orders due to COVID-19,
growth in the coming years may be substantially lower than recent trends.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at
(916) 323-4086.

KEELY MARTIN BOSLER
Director
By:

/s/ Erika Li

Erika Li
Chief Deputy Director

Attachment



Superintendent Board Report

February 2023

1- SAFETY
a. We have provided new beacons to the field staff as part of avalanche safety.
b. We are conducting daily and weekly safety meetings with field staff and using
Vector Solutions for documented training.
2- Personnel
a. Alllicenses remain current and up to date.
b. Dustin moved to a full-time position effective 1/2/2023
3- Projects
a. Our meter replacement program is set to start this spring with approximately
10% of our system replaced.
i. We will be increasing our inventory of larger commercial meters in the
event of any field failures.
b. We have started installing our scales and analyzers into the plants and expect to
be completed by spring. June Lake WTP has a completed scale installation.
4- Operations
a. All water plants are running or available without issue.
i. We have had 0 main breaks and 2 leaks.
1. One leak was in the Highlands on an Air Relief Valve.
2. One leak was on a service line on Foster.
b. The sanitary sewer system is running without issue.

i. We have had 0 sanitary sewer overflows.

TM 02/2023



c. We continue to run with winter operations.
i. We have bleeders running at key locations to reduce freezing risk.
ii. We have had 4 frozen services.

1. 2 were on the customer side, and we were able to assist in
unfreezing.

2. 1 we used equipment and thawed our service.

3. 1the customer is not in the area so we left a heat lamp in meter
pit to thaw and help to prevent freezing until the customer can
get to their home.

iii. We continue to work within winter safety procedures to reduce risk to
personnel.

5- Vehicles
a. We have decided on a vehicle to present for approval
i. Final price of vehicle is $52,932.17.

ii. This will be the standardized vehicle that will replace future field vehicles.

iii. To allow for the option of future service bodies, we are looking into
repairing the roads to the water plants to reduce any damage that would
be caused.

iv. We have worked on a vehicle specific capital plan that will refresh our

fleet on a rotational 7 year in service period.

T™M 02/2023



Managers Report — February 2023
(Agenda 2-08-23 board meeting)

1. Submitted the agreement between USFS and JLPUD to our board council (BB&K) for review
to determine if we may be able to bill USFS for the planned upgrades/repairs to Oh! Ridge/June
Lake beach lift station.

2. Prepared the 2021-22 Appropriations Limit resolution.

3. Worked on discovery for the burst/frozen air relief valve located 63 ALPENGLOW Ct. to
determine responsibility. Reviewing what information we have (plans, easement information
etc).

4. Reviewed work performed by outgoing CPA to incoming CPA to assure a smooth transition.
And to make sure we are not double charged for any work.

5. Put together a Capital Improvement log/record so that all capital improvements moving
forward (along with invoices for work performed) are recorded for improved year end
accounting, so projects can be better tracked, so that it can be held/made readily available for
future reference and so that the information can be entered into GIS.

6. Met with Union to discuss a proposed comprehensive plan for an improved pay scale and
structure for our field staff. The proposed plan will better meet our need to offer incentive for
employee certifications, maintaining those certifications and accountability.

7. Added a “neutral” workstation in the office for billing and check processing so that staff do
not need to share their passwords.

8. Reviewed new amendment to the Brown Act regarding teleconferencing and discussed with
our board council (BB&K) for clarification/how our District should expect to conduct future
teleconferencing. Had a copy sent out to board members for review and to address any
questions.

9. Continued research/feasibility on WWTP solar.
10. Have completed the FY 21-2022 Financial Transaction Report for the state. And submitted.

11. Scheduled mid March to April with CPA/Auditor to restart/complete the audit (FY 2020) on
site. They believe they are ready.

12. Received first tax revenue for the fiscal year $495,998.91. Transferred to LAIF.

13. Transferred from LAIF $195,000 to be used for operating and upcoming capital
improvement projects.

14. Considering rate study to determine any future need for rate adjustment(s). We are currently
trending lower than average for a small District on water and to a lesser degree sewer.



15. It was discovered that the offices that we use for conducting JLPUD business, may be
exposed to asbestos. The testing is not yet complete but indicates that it is likely the offices are
effected. We are upstairs, and downstairs has been confirmed to have at or above 2% finding
which triggers the need to have removal done by a State of California DOSH Registered
Asbestos Removal Contractor (being handled by the June Lake Fire Department). I have taken
precautionary steps with staff and am working on alternate work locations, until the abatement is

complete.

#** Until Abatement is successfully accomplished all impacted areas should not be used or
worked in, this may include the adjacent offices and support areas. If needed a separate
assessment of these areas and the equipment can be made but until then the affected areas and
any areas suspected of being impacted should not be inhabited. ***



